Aiegre, Mathaniel B.

From: Alegre, Nathaniel B.

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:14 PM

To: ‘procurement@dpwh.gov.ph’

Subject: Final APP for FY 2018

Attachments: Final APP 2018 - Sorsogon 2nd DEO.pdf

Good afternoon. Kindly have a look at the attached file and confirm upon receipt.
Thank you very much and God bless.
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Aleare, Nathaniel B.

From: DPWH IT Service Desk

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 3:00 PM

Subject: Prs Advisory: PPMPA Update
Attachments: PrS Memo PPMPA dated 28feb2018.pdf

All PPMPA Users,

Please be advised that the projects under FY 2018 General Appropriations Act (GAA) are now available in
the Project Procurement Management Plan Application (PPMPA). For instructions, please see attached
memaorandum.

For any inquiries or questions, please contagt Engr. Edmar Delgado at local 43134 or email at
delgado.edmar@dpwh.gov.ph .

IT Service Desk

280 203
v \) _:I \EN
PR

T Sasbwiit ey Dheu e o
L 1 e ed ek B opwh gov ph *k

Call our Holfine ‘ _.wi 'LF.
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Republic of the Philippines o1 _Br-32F
DEPARTMENT @F PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
"&ENTRAL OFFICE
ki Y Manila

February 28, 2018 fi

MEMORANDUM

TO - Director, Bureau of Construction
Director, Bureau of Maintenance
All Project Directors
All Regional Directors
All District Engineers
This Department

h:

SUBJECT : Suhmissiq.l.‘::r; of updated and signed Final APPs generated and
approved in PPMPA

i

In line with the implementation of Départment Order No. 10 Series of 2018, Re: "Prescribing
the Use of Project Procurement Management Plan Application (PPMPA) in the Preparation
and Management of the Indicative and Final Project Procurement Management Plans (PPMP)
and Annual Procurement Plans (APP) for Procurement of all Civil Works Contracts”, which
shall be adopted in the preparation of the Final PPMPs and APPs for projects under FY 2018
General Appropriations Act (GAA), please be informed that projects under FY 2018 GAA are
now available in PPMPA, In this regard, all offices are hereby directed to encode all Final
PPMPs for projects under FY 2018 GAA, whether approved or for approval, and
produce the approved APP in the PPMPA until March 16, 2018. Please be reminded
that all PPMPs and APPs for the Procurement of all Civil Works contracts shall be prepared
using the PPMPA in accordance with the said Department Order.

Further, scanned copies of updated and signed Final APPs generated and
approved in PPMPA shall be sent to procurement@dpwh.gov.ph not later than
March 20, 2018. g

For.compliance.

\“K“ e
ARDELIZA R. MEDENILLA, MNSA, CESO 1

Undersecretary for Support Services

12.1.1 EED/MNC/MVSG
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In line with the Department’s obj
consistency, all offices in this
Management Plan Application
Final Project Procurement Managem

Department are hereby d
(PPMPA) in the preparati

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

SUBJECT: Prescribing the
Procurement
Application

Man
(PPMPA)

B 1307
&~ 9. 2208

Use of Project
t Plan
in the

Preparation and Management of the

Indicative and

Procurement

Management
(PPMP) and Annual

Final Project
Plans

Procurement

Plans (APP) for Procurement of all
Civil Works Contracts.

ective to improve data quality,
irected to use

process integration and
the Project Procurement

on and management of Indicative and

ent Plans (PPMP) and Annual Procurement Plans (APP) for

the procurement of
procurement process

APP in accordance with the latest

all civil works contracts. PPMPA
from the electronic preparation of
revisions of IRR of

quidelines of respective Financing Institutions.

is an application that supports the
PPMP up to the consolidation into the
R.A. 9184 and existing procurement

The PPMPA shall be adopted for projects under FY 2018 General Appropriations Act (GAA)
onwards, in accordance with Section 713.5 of 2016 Revised IRR of R.A. 9184 and dlause
3.2.h(3), Section 3, Volume II, DPWH Procurement Manual.

DT —

MARK A.VILLAR
Secretary

12.1.1 EED/MNC/MVSG

D pariment of Pubic Warks and Higrmviys

of the Secretery
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